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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

                                         
)

In the Matter of )
)

MONTANA ASSOCIATED PHYSICIANS, INC., )
a corporation, and )

)  DOCKET NO. C-3704
BILLINGS PHYSICIAN HOSPITAL )
ALLIANCE, INC., )

a corporation. )
)

                                        )

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission
Act, as amended, and by virtue of the authority vested in it by
said Act, the Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe
that the Montana Associated Physicians, Inc. ("MAPI") and the
Billings Physician Hospital Alliance, Inc. ("BPHA"), hereinafter
sometimes referred to as respondents, have violated and are
violating the provisions of said Act, and it appearing to the
Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in
the public interest, hereby issues its complaint stating its
charges in that respect as follows:

PARAGRAPH ONE:  Respondent MAPI is a corporation organized,
existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of
the State of Montana, with its office and principal place of
business located at 1242 North 28th Street, Suite 1A, Billings,
Montana 59101.

PARAGRAPH TWO:  There are approximately 115 shareholders of
MAPI, all of whom are physicians, and they constitute the
membership of MAPI.  MAPI's members provide medical services in
over 30 independent physician practices in Billings, Montana. 
MAPI's members constitute approximately 43 percent of all
physicians in Billings, Montana, and primarily practice fee-for-
service medicine.  An approximately equal number of the other
physicians in Billings are part of a single multispecialty
physician practice.  MAPI's members constitute over 80 percent of
all "independent" Billings physicians, that is, those who are not
part of the multispecialty physician practice or employed by a
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PARAGRAPH TWENTY:  The actions of the respondents described
in this complaint have had and have the purpose, tendency, and
capacity to result in the following effects, among others:

A.  restraining competition among physicians in Billings,
Montana;

B.  fixing or increasing the prices that are paid for
physician services in Billings, Montana; and 

C.  depriving third-party payers, their subscribers, and
patients of the benefits of competition among physicians in
Billings, Montana.

PARAGRAPH TWENTY-ONE:  The combinations or conspiracies and
the acts and practices described above constitute unfair methods
of competition in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45.  The acts and practices, as
herein alleged, are continuing and will continue in the absence
of the relief herein requested.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade
Commission on this thirteenth day of January, 1997, issues its
complaint against said respondents.

By the Commission.

SEAL Donald S. Clark
Secretary


